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Eschberger ­ DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Re: Notice of 112c Construction Materials Financial Warranty Reduction
Request Consideration on Proctor Pit Permit #M­2009­054
1 message

Dwight Proctor <dproctor@rural­com.com> Tue, Feb 24, 2015 at 2:16 PM
To: Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us

Dwight & Julie Proctor

24625 County Road 23

La Junta, CO  81050

 

Colorado Division  of Reclamation

Mining & Safety

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO  80203

 

 

February 24, 2015

 

 

To:  Amy Eschberger, Environmental Protection Specialist

 

We would like to comment on the above noted request.   If All­Rite Paving & Redi­Mix, Inc.
is granted the above noted reduction in warranty, we want to be sure that they will still
complete the work as per the approved reclamation plan. 

 

Sincerely,

 

Dwight & Julie Proctor
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